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STATE OF MONTANA

INVITATION FOR BID ADDENDUM

IFB NO. 14-2967A

TO BE OPENED: MAY 22, 2014

TITLE: TYPE I-AD AMBULANCES

ADDENDUM NO. 1

To All Bidders:

Attached are written questions received in response to this IFB. These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this IFB.

All other terms of the subject "Invitation for Bid" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The bidder for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum. This page must be submitted at the time set for the bid opening or the bid may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1.

Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Jeannie Lake

Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for IFB14-2967A

	1. 
	IFB14-2967A
Page 49
	3.5.115.5
And 5.2
Line 1
	Q. 
Request a clarification or approved alternative of a standard modular body length of 150” or longer.  The Module Exterior required length of 156” minimum (Line 1) in Module Exterior and the 155” minimum module lengths are exclusive of just a few manufacturers are not the industry standard of 150” and as such affect length of the module in Angle of Departure section 3.5.115.5 as well as the added length means additional weight affecting Payload and Angle of Departure at the rear overhang.  Will Only the 156” Body be allowed?  Page 18 says the overall length will be determined by the Purchaser.
A.
Change specification to read: the module exterior required length of 150” minimum on page 38, Minimum Requirements.

	2. 
	73
	  7 
	Q.  
If this light bar and mount requirement is no exceptions?  The light bar shall be recess mounted with the horizontal plate of the roof, and protrude no more than 1/2" beyond the vertical plane of the rear and sides of the module.  As that it is only done by one of the 18 Ambulance Manufacturers and contains an old design and Rotators which have been phased out in modern LED Systems.
A.
Strike the requirement of the Rotary Light Bar. This is carry-over language from past specifications. The specification should read: emergency lighting system shall be an LED system capable of performing to industry standards.

	3. 
	63
	17
	Q.  
Question about Attendant Control Panel (Left Wall). The Waldon System, or approved equal, color micro-processor is this actually a Weldon VMux System?
A.  
Correct. This is a typographic error and is intended to be a Weldon Vmux System.

	4. 
	64
	35
	Q.  
Skid-Resistant Mat: Skid-resistant charcoal gray turtle time matting shall be installed in the curbside step well is this a typographic error and if so could it be referring to turtle tile?

A.  
Correct. This is a typographic error and is intended to read “turtle tile”.

	5. 
	55
	3
	Q.
Will both the Rubber Matting and Turtle Tiles be required? Normally one or the other is used.
A.
Only one of the options, rubber matting OR turtle tile, will be required.

	6. 
	84-85
	84
	Q.
Will Mandatory Service Locations be required to be in all 100 mile fixed locations in all locations or will a Mobile Repair trained technician who travels to the Customer and provides both repair and loaner vehicle be allowed?

A.
The bidder must provide service locations. In addition to the service locations, a mobile repair technician/ will also be acceptable.

	7. 
	8
	1.5
	Q.
1.5.1  Delivery: Will number of days after receipt of chassis be acceptable?  

A.
No, the bidder must provide a firm delivery date. If the manufacturer experiences delays in delivery to the dealer, the delivery date may be expended through a purchase order adjustment if the reason qualifies under the Force Majeure clause in the Standard Terms and Conditions on page 5 of IFB14-2967A.

	8. 
	13
	2.0
	Q.
2.0.1 Delivery Dates. As above clarification will number of days after receipt of chassis be acceptable?  Please note that a chassis must be available before modules are built and availability dictates when an ambulance can start. 

A. 
Please refer to the answer on #7.


	9. 
	14
	2.0
	Q.
2.0.4.1 Delivery. Will it be acceptable to offer to pay for the 1st oil change instead of preforming an oil change at time of delivery?  Per several manufactures oil found in a new ambulance has additional properties for the initial brake in period of the new vehicles.

A.
This is acceptable and preferred.


	10. 
	18
	3.5
	Q.
3.5.11.1 Length
1.  How do you want us to confirm we have an appropriate angle of departure at the end of the unit if we do not know how long the unit will be?

2. How do we know what wheel base is needed if the length is changeable?  (Example: a 155” box can be placed on a 165” WB, but a 156” or longer box will need to be placed on a 189” WB due to angle of departure at the end of the unit.)  There is a cost difference between the 2 WB sizes.

3. How do we know what chassis is needed to meet your payload requirements if we don’t know the exact size of the box?  There is substantial cost difference when moving up in payload between chassis.

4. How do you want us to show the pricing difference for the length?  There is a cost difference to build any box different due to the amount of material needed.  

A.
Please provide pricing for your manufacturer’s standard Type 1 AD ambulance with the options provided in the bid announcement specifications; 4500/450 chassis is specified in the IFB. Modifications in price will not be allowed after the bid. 

	11. 
	18
	3.5
	Q.
3.5.11.3 Height

1.  How do you want us to show the pricing difference for the length?  As stated above there is a cost difference to build any box different due to the amount of material needed.

2. How do we know what chassis is needed to meet your payload requirements if we don’t know the exact size of the box being built?

A.
Please provide pricing for your manufacturer’s standard Type 1 AD ambulance with the options provided in the bid announcement specifications; 4500/450 chassis is specified in the IFB. Modifications in price will not be allowed after the bid.

	12. 
	18
	3.5
	Q.
3.5.11.7 Floor Height

1.  Can you confirm that the use of a kneeling system can be used to obtain this height?  The size chassis you are requesting for most builders require the use of an “air ride” or “Liquid Spring” system to squat the vehicle to meet that maximum load height.

A.
Please refer to the IFB “Items quoted: Optional to the State”: Rear Air Suspension is covered in this section. All five Type 1 AD ambulance recipients have requested the rear air suspension system.

	13. 
	29
	3.8
	Q.
3.8.9 Patient Compartment Controls

1. What does EMSP stand for?  I’m assuming for the ambulance attendant.

2. What position are you placing them at?  The care giver could be in an attendant seat at the head of the cot or they could be located on the bench seat in various positions.

A. 
Emergency Medical Services Personnel. 

	14. 
	36
	5.1
	Q.
5.1.2 Fixed Price Contract. How do we offer a fixed price on construction when there are several variables and open ended options for the end user?  

A. 
Please provide pricing for your manufacturer’s standard Type 1 AD ambulance with the options provided in the bid announcement specifications; 4500/450 chassis is specified in the IFB. Modifications in price will not be allowed after the bid.

	15. 
	38
	1.0
	Q.
Chassis-Powertrain/Functional #2 Vehicle Gross Weight, #3 Front GVW, and #4 Rear Axle.

Do want 16,000 lbs. or 19,000 lbs.? You request a minimum of 16,000 lbs. GVWR in #3 a front axle GVRW of 7,000 lbs. #4 rear axle of 12,000 lbs.  If you add the total of #3 and #4 minimum requirements that would be a total of 19,000 lbs. as a minimum.  

A. 
Please disregard the specifications listed in Section 1.0 requiring minimum weights. The chassis shall be a 4500/450 as listed in the IFB specifications.

	16. 
	40
	1.0
	Q.
Chassis Exterior #11 OEM Paint

1. Will the color determined at pre build meeting be limited to only the OEM colors available to the OEM manufacture?

2. How will the added cost of a customer color for the OEM chassis be covered if the end user requests another color other than an OEM standard?  

A.
Yes, the color will be limited to the OEM colors available. If the bidder chooses to offer a color change, a price adjustment will not be allowed.

	17. 
	41
	1.0
	Q.
Chassis Interior #6 Driver and Co-Pilot Seats and Belts

1. OEM on the Ford or Dodge brand chassis don’t offer OEM arm rests.  Do you want after-market arm rests added?

2. If after-market arm rests are added what are the specifications to those arm rests?

A.
Strike the requirement for arm rests; OEM standard is the requirement.

	18. 
	42
	1.0
	Q.
Chassis Modifications #1 Fuel Fills

Are you asking to add an additional fuel fill to the single fuel tank chassis?  Not all chassis offer two fuel tanks.

A. 
Change specifications to read: fuel tank configuration shall be as provided by the chassis manufacturer.

	19. 
	43
	1.0
	Q.
Chassis Modifications #7 Cab Master Control Console

Are we providing a 2 way radio or is the end user supplying a 2 way radio to be installed?

A.
The end user will supply the 2-way radio. 

	20. 
	46/47
	1.0
	Q.
Module Body Construction #4 &#8. On page 46 #4 requests the foundation system to be .100 aluminum sheet subfloor minimum and on page 47 #8 requests the foundation system to be .090 aluminum sheet subfloor.  Since the structure is designed for heat and moister barrier .090 is sufficient. 

What thickness are you requesting?

A.
Change page 46 to read .090 minimum.

	21. 
	49
	1.0
	Q.
Module – Exterior #1 Body Length

1. What minimum length do you want?

2. How do you want us to charge for the different lengths?

Page 38 it states 155” this page states 156”.

A. 
Specification will be for minimum 150” length (see question #1).  Bidder must bid this price.  Different lengths will not be accepted. This specification is for five manufacturer’s standard ambulances. These ambulances will not be customized for users.

	22. 
	49
	1.0
	Q.
Module – Exterior #2 Body Width.  What minimum width do you want? Page 38 states 98” this page is firm at 94” minimum.

A.
Change Module width to 94” minimum on page 38.

	23. 
	49
	1.0
	Q.
Module – Exterior #3 Interior Ceiling. How do we charge for different heights?

A.
Bidder must bid their manufacturer standard ambulance. Price adjustments will not be allowed after the bid is opened.

	24. 
	56
	1.0
	Q.
Module – Exterior Compartment Design #11  Compartment # 2

This requests louvers to be placed on the lower portion of the door.  On page 54 this section states “under no circumstances shall vents be installed within the compartment door”.  

1. Do you want louvers on this door?

2. Do we need to provide SCBA brackets and special bins?

A.
1.
This is a specification error.  No louvers are required. 
          2.
 No SCBA brackets and special bins are required.

	25. 
	57
	1.0
	Q.
Module – Interior Page 61 #22 Cot and Mounting. This does not include providing a power load?  Can we please have more specifics?  There is a large difference between standard cot mounts and power load cot mount.  

A.
All bids shall be made for standard cot mounts. Power load cots are an additional item that may be installed if: 1. The ambulance recipient was awarded a power cot system – this will be charged to the award of the power cot (separate contract item); or 2. If the ambulance recipient provided the ambulance manufacturer with the power cot system at the time of build – any additional costs associated with a power cot system not approved by the State of Montana shall be paid by the ambulance recipient.  

	26. 
	73
	1.0
	Q.
Module – Emergency Warning System/Lighting #10 Rear Module Light Bar. Do you want the light bar mounted on the front of the box or recessed mounted into the horizontal plate both are in this section? The recessed mounting on manufactures that utilize extrusions for construction the option of recessing this type of light bar is not possible.  

A.
Emergency lighting system shall be an LED system capable of performing to industry standards.

	27. 
	73
	1.0
	Q.
Module – Emergency Warning System/Lighting #7 Front Module Light Bar

Do you want the light bar mounted on the front of the box or recessed mounted into the horizontal plate both are in this section?  The recessed mounting on manufactures that utilize extrusions for construction the option of recessing this type of light bar is not possible.  

A. 
Emergency lighting system shall be an LED system capable of performing to industry standards.

	28. 
	77
	1.0
	Q.
Module - Coating and Finishes #6 Stripe. What is a maximum width of the stripe for pricing?

A.
This is a specification error. There shall be no graphics provided by the ambulance manufacturer. Graphics shall be the responsibility of the ambulance recipient.

	29. 
	77
	1.0
	Q.
Module – Coating and Finishes #8 Graphics Package. Is there more information what each department wants for graphics?  This can have a large difference from one department to another.

A.
This is a specification error. There shall be no graphics provided by the ambulance manufacturer. Graphics shall be the responsibility of the ambulance recipient.

	30. 
	42
	6
	Q.
Both Dodge and Ford chassis have doors which wrap around the A pillar, making installation of a spotlight here problematic.  These chassis also have very large OEM grab handles mounted on this post, leaving no room for a spotlight.  Ford does not authorize drilling the A pillar, so it is not available on this chassis.  We recommend a roof mounted spotlight in a position of your choice.  Is this acceptable?

A.
A roof mounted spotlight is considered an approved equal.

	31. 
	44
	1
	Q.
We can supply a walk thru or a pass thru as desired in this section or optionally as on page 80, with the necessary reinforcement of the cab back where the OEM rear window was removed. We do not modify the cab roof in any way due to weakening of the roof and potential OEM warranty limitations.  Is this acceptable?

A.
This is acceptable.

	32. 
	44
	1
	Q.
The OEM chassis design contains a considerable amount of required equipment between the frame rails, including cross members, and precludes nesting the module between the rails.  The module will be mounted on top of the rails on suitable pucks using high strength bolts as is industry practice.  Is this acceptable?

A.  
Module to Chassis mounting must comply with all industry safety requirements as per the KKK and/or NFPA 1917 regulations.

	33. 
	43
	7
	Q.
The specification details on page 43 section 7, page 61 section 17, page 67 sections 1/2, page 68 page 3, all specify that the electrical system shall be multiplex.  However, on the options page 83, the third item calls for an option of a VMUX system.  Should the multiplex system remain a part of the specification and bid accordingly, or is multiplexing to be an option only?

A.
Options listed on page 83 are a specification error. In all sections of the IFB, electrical system requirements shall be for a multiplex system.

	34. 
	71
	23
	Q.
This paragraph specifies that all exterior lights to be LED type.  The sections following, covering grille and intersection lights, light bars (some), and flashers also specifically call for LED lights.  Page 73 section 8 does not specify LED scene lights.  Should they be halogen or LED type?

A. 
All exterior lights shall be of the LED type.

	35. 
	74
	11
	Q.
An underbody lighting package as per the KKK specification is requested.  The KKK document does not seem to call for specific underbody lighting requirements.  What brand, model, and quantity do you prefer?

A. 
This is a specification error. No underbody lighting package is required.

	36. 
	77
	8
	Q.
Specifies a custom graphics package shall be provided, but that the department specifications will be determined at the after bid pre-build meeting.  It also notes that any scheme provided must be similar to the examples shown, but there are no examples attached.  Will examples be forthcoming or shall a graphics allowance of an amount specified by you be furnished?

A.
This is a specification error. There shall be no graphics provided by the ambulance manufacturer. Graphics shall be the responsibility of the ambulance recipient.
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